



New Mangalore Port Authority

(AN ISO 9001:2015, 14001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 & ISPS COMPLIANT PORT)

Telephone Directory

2024

ನವ ಮಂಗಲೂರ ಪತ್ತನ ಪ್ರಾಧಿಕರಣ
NEW MANGALORE PORT AUTHORITY
ನವ ಮಂಗಳೂರು ಬಂದರು ಪ್ರಾಧಿಕಾರ
Panambur, Mangalore – 575 010, Karnataka, INDIA
Tel: 0824 – 2407341, Fax: 0824 - 2408390
Email – chairman@nmpt.gov.in
www.newmangaloreport.gov.in

BOARD OF MEMBERS

Name & Designation of Board Members	Phone/Mobile No.	
	Office	Residence
Dr.Venkata Ramana Akkaraju, Chairman, New Mangalore Port Authority Panambur, Mangalore – 575 010. E-Mail: chairman@nmpt.gov.in	0824-2407300	0824 – 2407200
Shri K. G. Nath, Deputy Chairman, New Mangalore Port Authority, Panambur, Mangalore – 575 010. E-Mail: dychairman@nmpt.gov.in	0824-2407315	0824 – 2407316
Shri Sandeep Gupta, Director, Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways (MoPSW), Room No. 428, Transport Bhavan, Parliament Street New Delhi- 110 001 E-mail: sandeepkr.gupta@nic.in , Sandeep.gupta@nic.in	Tel (O): 011 –23354007	
Cmde Ashish Goyal, Naval Officer-in-charge (NOIC), Headquarters, Karnataka Naval Area, Naval base, Karwar – 581 308. E-mail: vivekhotti@hotmail.com	Fax: 08382- 263628, 263650 Ph: 08382-231050	
Shri R Murugaraj, IRTS Chief Freight Traffic Manager, Southern Railway, Head Quarters Office, Park Town, Chennai – 600 003. E-Mail: cftm@sr.railnet.gov.in	(O) 044 - 25354206 Fax: 044- 25348317	

<p>Shri. Jayaram Raipura (IRS-92056) Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Karnataka Maritime Board Kanija Bhavan, No. 49, West Entrance, 3rd Floor, racecourse Road, Bengaluru- 560 001 Email: ceokmb2019@gmail.com directoratep@gmail.com</p>	<p>(O) 0820-29577444</p>
<p>Smt. P Vinitha Shekhar, IRS Commissioner of Customs, New Custom House, Panambur, Mangalore – 575 010. E-Mail: commr_cusmnglr@nic.in</p>	<p>(O) 0824 – 2408164 Fax: 0824-2407100</p>

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF NMPA						
Name	Designation	Office		Residence		Fax
		Direct	EPABX	Direct	EPABX	
Dr. Venkata Ramana Akkaraju Email: chairman@nmpt.gov.in	Chairman	2407300	--		551	2408390
Shri K. G. Nath Email: dychairman@nmpt.gov.in	Dy. Chairman	2407315	202	2407316	555	2408300
Shri Padmanabhachar K, IOFS Email: cvo@nmpt.gov.in	Chief Vigilance Officer	2408264	203	2408264	--	2408264
Shri Jijo Thomas Email: secretary@nmpt.gov.in	Secretary	2407438	204	--	554	2407438
Sri Vinayaka Rao B.S Email: facao@nmpt.gov.in	FA&CAO	2407353	220	2407425	---	2409042
Shri Satish Kumar Email: trafficmanager@nmpt.gov.in	Traffic Manager	2407440	270	2409088	557	2408528
Shri. Deepak Rath Email: chiefmechengineer@nmpt.gov.in	C.M.E.	2408200	700	--	--	2408200
Shri Shekhar Balwant Lagwankar Email: chiefengineer@nmpt.gov.in	C.E. (Civil)	2407493	301	2407696	553	2407493
Capt. S. R. Pattanayak Email: dyconservator@nmpt.gov.in	Dy. Conservator	2407419	250	2407583	---	2407419
Dr. Surekha N Hoskeri Email: cmo@nmpt.gov.in	C.M.O	2407948	290		---	2407948



OFFICES OF CHAIRMAN AND DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

Name	Designation	Office		Residence	
		Direct	EPABX	Direct	EPABX
Smt. Chitrakala. K	P.S. to Chairman	2407300	201		
Smt. Mamatha B.	P.A. to Chairman		216		
Shri Dayananda Shetty	A.E. / Tech. PA		215		
Shri K. Murugesh	P.S. to Dy. Chairman	2407315	202		

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Name	Designation	Office		Residence
		Direct	EPABX	
Shri Jijo Thomas	Secretary	2407438	204	
Shri Krishna Bapi. G. R.	Sr. Dy. Secretary	2887205	205	
Smt. Vishalakshi	Dy. Secretary		209	2409826
Smt. Banumathi Sudheer	P.A. to Secretary	2407438	204	
PR Section				
Office			210	
PAC Section				
Office			214/731	
Smt. Vijayabharathi	Asst. Secretary		571	
ER Section				
Smt. Yogitha	Sr. Asst. Secretary		208 / 516	
			217	
Smt. Mohini	O.S		515	
PLA Section				
Office			212	
Legal Cell				
Shri Deepraj Ambat	Dy. Manager - Corporate Legal		561	
Office			570	
Hindi Cell				
Shri Kuldip Singh	Hindi Officer		547	
Office			218	
Sports Office				
----	Sports Officer		583	
Training Cell				
Shri Karthik Salian	Dy. Manager – Corporate Relations & Communications		581	
Office			312	



VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT				
Shri Padmanabhachar K, IOFS	Chief Vigilance Officer, (AC) NMPA	2408264	203	824 2408264
Shri Srihari .S. Deshpande	Dy. CVO	2408262	253	
Smt. Sujatha	P.A. to CVO	2408264	203	
Shri Vivek M.C.	AEE (Electrical)	2408262	243	
Shri Rithesh Kumar M	A.E.(C)		324	
Office			562	
Board Room			394	
Video Conference Room			501	
Record Room			219	
Admin. Building (1 st Entrance)	Security		398	
Admin. Building (2 nd Entrance)	Security		397	
Harbour House	Security gate		560	
NMPA GUEST HOUSE, NMPA Colony, Panambur, Mangalore – 575 010 Tel. 0824-2887720, FAX : 0824 – 2407438		NMPA TRADE PROMOTION CENTRE, 622/623, Nathasha Golf View Apartments, New Ring Road, Domlur, Bangalore – 560071. Tel. 080-25350192, 080-25356343, FAX : 080 – 25350192		
PORT LAWYERS AT BANGALORE / MANGALORE / NEW DELHI				
Shri Abhishek K	0824-4050115			
Shri Ashok Haranahalli	080-23418766 / 767			
M/s. Harnahalli Law Partners LLP	080-23548823			
M/s. Dua Associates	080-25596158	25588799		
Shri Ramesh Upadhyaya	080-23494945			
Shri Arvind Kamath, ALMT Legal	080-40160000 / 0022			
Shri Nanda Kishore	0824-2429192			
Shri Arvind Gupta - (Supreme Court)				
Sri Vadakuluru Masthanaiah (Supreme Court)				
NMPA Telephone Code	2887(before any extension)			
NMPA Tel. Exchange/EPBAX	2407341 / 2887341 / 2887399			



TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT				
Name	Designation	Direct	Office	Residence
		EPABX		
Shri Satish Kumar	Traffic Manager	2407440	270	
Smt. Swarnalathika	P.A. to T.M.	2407440	270	
Shri Pramod Kumar Dash	Sr. DTM	2887271	271 / 275	
Shri Chandrashekar Palekar	DTM	2887520 2887385	385	
Shri S K Ravikiran	DTM		279	
Shri Chandrashekar Palekar	Dy. Traffic Manager/ DDR i/c	2887340	273/520	
Shri Arun Kumar	ATM Gr.I (R)	2887280	524	
Kum. Sushma H.	Safety Officer	2887274	274	
Shri Rama Naika U	ATM (OP)	2887277	277	
Shri Krishna Prasad	ATM Gr.I	2887282	280	
Shri Rakshith	ATM Gr.I (Com)	2887719	281	
Shri Shivanna	O.S		211	
-----	Est. Section / Shipping		272	
Traffic Control Room		2887277	277	
Oil Jetty		2887279	279	
Container Terminal		2887788	788	
Container Scanner			278	
Traffic Check Post (Main Gate)			288	
Check Post (K.K. Gate)			283	
Documentation Office	Export / Import Section		276 / 280	
	Land/Railway section		276	
Management Services Division				
Shri Kamalaksha	S&RO		592	
Office			284 / 373 / 340	
R.C.H.W. Office				
Office (RCHW)			521 / 522 / 523	
Office (LDO)			282	



Strategic Management Cell				
Shri K. B. Siddesh	Sr. Manager - Strategic Management	2887390	390	
RFID Pass Section				
Main office			361	
Mallya Gate			242	
K.K. Gate			362	

FINANCE DEPARTMENT				
Name	Designation	Office		Residence
		Direct	EPABX	
Shri Vinayaka Rao B.S.	FA & CAO	2407353/ 2407425	599/220	
Shri Pradeep Kumar Kar	Sr. Dy. CAO	2407594	230	
Shri Anil Balekar	Dy. CAO	2887580	580	
----	PA to FA & CAO	2407353	220	
Shri Avinash	Sr. A.O.(Cash/Books/Tax)	2887223	223	
----	Sr. A.O. (Est./Cash)	2887598	572	
----	A.O. Gr. I (Books & Tax)	2887572	572	
Smt. Sumangala. C	AAO (Pension/FADM)	2887238	238	
Shri Sunil Furtado	AAO (Books)	2887567	567	
Shri Manoj Varghese	AAO (Estate/ Revenue)	2887773	773	
Shri Ashik. R	AAO (CPR/Books)	2887775	775	
Smt. Sujatha G.N.	AO Gr. I (Works)	2887776	776	
	AAO (Contingent Bill Section)	2887229	229	
Shri. Thejas	Asst. Finance Manager		598	
Smt. Shruthi Shetty	Asst. Finance Manager		229	
Contingent Bill Section		2887506	506	
Works- Audit Section		2887232	232	
Estate Revenue Section		2887569	569	
FADM Section		2887234	234	
GPF/ Pension Section	A.S.	2887575	575	
GPF Section		2887550	550	
Pension Section		2887546	546	
Cash Section		2887233	233	
Cash Counter		2887239	239	
Accounts Section (Books)		2887237	237	
Co-ordination Section (Taxation)		2887256	256	



Record Room		2887544	544	
Revenue Section				
Shri Dinesh Shet	Sr. A.O.(Bills)	2887226	226	
Office	OS / AS	2887235	235	
Cash Section		2887376	376	
Pay Roll Section				
	AAO (CPR)		207	
A.S.		2887382	382	
Office		2887383	383	
Computer Division				
	Sr. Dy. Director (EDP)	2887221	221	
Dr. Prathvi T.N.	Deputy Director (EDP)	2887564 / 2887717	564/717	
Smt. Asha Kumari	Jr. Director (EDP)	2887737	737	
Computer Section		2887231/ 2887563	231/563	
Computer Complaints Section		2887566	566	
T.C.S. Team		2887387	387	
E. office		2887507	507	
Network Engineer		2887577	577	
Data Centre/ Server Room		2887541	541	



CIVIL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT				
Name	Designation	Office		Residence
		Direct	EPABX	
Shri Shekhar Balwant Lagwankar		2407493	301	
		2407149	303	2400819
Smt. Rita	PA to Chief Engineer	2407493	301	
S.E. (Civil)				
Shri K. Shekar	SE (C-II)	2887305	305	
Shri Shashidhara Koppad	SE (C-I)	2887315	315	
Executive Engineer (Civil)				
Shri S.Yogindra	E.E. (Civil)		306	
Smt .B. Bhagyalaxmi	A.E.E. (Civil)		307	
Shri Rajashankar Patali	A.E. (Civil)		307	
Shri Vivek C.T.	A.E. (Civil)		308	
Shri Damodhara A.S.	A.E. (Civil)		308	
-----	Asst. Secy.		302	
Establishment Section	O.S		302	
Executive Engineer (Mtc.-I)				
Shri Praveen Kumar	EE (Mtc.-I)		337	
Shri Canvet Paul D'Souza	A.E. (Civil)		370	
Shri Channabasappa	A.E.E (Civil)		329	
Shri Yallappa Vaddar	A.E. (Civil)		371	
Shri K.V. Prasad Prabhu	AEE (Mtc-I)		317	
Shri Nagaraj J	AE (Mtc-I)		335	
RCHW Colony Pump House		2406286		
CISF Colony Pump House		2406296		
Office			347	
Technical Section			336	
Site Office			346	
Water Supply New UGR		2408269		
BMR Sub-Division			344	
UGR Pump House				
Water Supply Sub-Division				



Thimmappaiah Well		2407388		
Enquiry & Complaint office		2887366	366	
Executive Engineer (Mtc.-II)				
Shri Shashikanth P. Kodi	E.E. (Civil)		320	
Shri Sendil Kumar	A.E. (Civil)		318	
Shri Gunashekaran	A.E. (Civil)		338/371	
Shri Laxmi Narayana Prabhu	A.E. (Civil)		338/371	
Sri. Prashanth Kumar	A.E. (Civil)		338/371	
Technical Section			321	
Establishment Section			326	
Executive Engineer (M.W)				
Shri Praveen Shenoy H.K.	E.E. (MW)		369	
Shri Ganesh Rao	A.E.E. (Civil)		328	
Shri Naushad Ali Sayed	A.E.E (Civil)		329	
Shri Dhananjaya. K.C.	A.E. (Civil)		329	
Office			367 / 368	
Estate Division				
Shri M. Prahalathan	AEM Gr.I		310	
Shri Sadashiva Karanth	A.E. (Civil)		225	
Smt. Bindu	A.E. (Civil)		225	
Shri Naresh Kumar B	A.E.E (Civil)		395	
Shri Siddaraju. B	A.E. (Civil)		395	
Estate Office			311	

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT				
Name	Designation	Office		Residence
		Direct	EPABX	
Shri Deepak Rath	Chief Mechanical Eng.	2408200	700	
Shri K Ramesh	Dy. CME	2407577	704	
-----	PA to CME	2408200	700	
Smt. Amita Rao	O.S		703	
	Office		702/792	
Superintending Engineer (Mechanical)				
Shri Sringshwara N.S.	S.E. (M)		777	



Shri Krishnamurthy D. S.	E.E. (M-III)		730	
	E.E. (M-II)		706	
Shri Guruprasad Naik	AEE (M)		701	
Shri Chandayya Naik	AE(M)		713	
Shri Prakash Gowda	AE (M)		753	
Shri Raviraj .S. Shetty	Dy. Manager (PPP)		743	
Mechanical Division – II (Mobile Crane and Weighbridge Sub-Division)				
Shri Sreenivasalu J.	AEE (M)		714	
Shri Deekshith	AEE (M)		714	
100 M.T Weigh Bridge (Main Gate) No. 1			716	
100 M.T. Weigh Bridge (K. K. Gate) No. 2			718	
Weigh Bridge 3 (Behind Marine office)			715	
ISO Cell				
Shri Mohammed Sadiq	AEE (M)		384/747	
Auto Garage Sub-Division				
Shri Chandrashekhar	EE (M-I)		714 / 732	

Oil Jetty Sub-Division				
Fire Pump house (No.1)		2887794	794	
Fire Pump house (No.2)			257	
Control Towers (Jetty No.2) Berth No. 2		2887796/ 2887298	796 / 298	
Control Towers (Jetty No.3) Berth No. 11				
Control Towers (Jetty No.4) Berth No.12			259	
Fire Pump House 3(Berth No.13)			357	
Control Tower Berth – 10			794	
Pump House 2 (Berth No.12)			258	
Berth No. 10			298 / 787	
Slop Reception Facility			782	
Sewage plant			760	



EPABX	(Tel. Operator)	2407341 2887341 2887399	399	
Repair / Testing			545	
Dy. Controller Of Stores				
-----	Dy. Materials Manager	2887721	721	
Shri Harendra Kumar	AMM (Gr.-I)		724	---
Shri Basavaraj Kaulagi	AEE (Mech)		727	
Shri Vinayaraj C.G.	AMM (Gr.-II)		726	
Purchase Section			751	
Purchase Section - I, II			752	
Store Keeper			729	
Stores (General)	AS		728	
Stores Division			723	
Stores Issuer			509	
Superintending Engineer (Electrical)				
Shri Ishwar Prasad	S.E. (Electrical)		748	
Shri V. Mahalingam	EE (E) - I		750	
Shri S. B. Diggavi	EE (E) - II		746	
Shri Sharath M Varamballi	AE(E) TS		740	
Shri Vinit Suvania	AEE (E)		745	
Smt. Leela	AEE (E)		739	
Shri Prakash Shetty	AEE (E) – Sub. Div-IV&V	2408516	722	
Shri Arun Kailas	AE (E) Sub. Div.-I		736	
Shri Praveen Kumar	AE (E) Sub. Div.-I		756 / 736	
Shri Jagadish	AE (E) Sub. Div.-III		738	
Shri Yogish Kumar	AE (E) Sub Div.- II / 33 KV MUSS	2408516	741 / 722	
Electrical Office	A.S.		749	
Electrical Sub-Div.- I			736 / 756	
Electrical Sub-Div.-II / 33KV MUSS			741 / 722	
Electrical Sub-Div.-III DG room			738 / 733	
Electrical Sub-Div.-IV			790 / 791	
Electrical Sub-Div.-V			786	
Generator Room (Colony) & Electrical Emergency complaints			733	



MARINE DEPARTMENT				
Name	Designation	Office		Residence
		Direct	EPABX	
Capt. S. R. Pattanayak	Dy. Conservator	2407419	250	2407583
Shri Shailendra Kumar	Harbour Master	2407289	260	
Capt. Gaurav Mathur	D.M. / OSRO	2887765	765	
Smt. Celine Pinto	PA to D.C.	2407419	250	
-----	Asst. Secretary		512	
D.C. Office			261	
Office Supdt.			251	
Signal Station / VTMS		2407428	266	
Capt. Sami A. R. Modak	Pilot			
Capt. Virendranath Hoige	Pilots			
Capt. Rayner Dominic Pais				
Capt. Vinay V. Devadiga				
Capt. Pradeep Fernandes				
Capt. Harish Somanath Pillai				
Marine Works				
Shri M. Vijay Kumar	A.E. (Electrical)		252	
Shri Roshan Kumar	A.E. (Electrical)		267/252	
Shri Jayantha	A.E. (Electrical)		267	
Marine Survey				
Shri Shekar Naik	Marine Surveyor		332	
Marine Engineering Division				
Ms Rupali Joshi	Marine Engineer		265	
Shri Srinath P.	Sr. Dy. M. E.	2887265	795	
Shri Shailendra V. Muglihal	Eng. Gr.-II		799	
Shri Madhusudhan.C. Kunder	Eng. Gr.-II		268	
Shri Radhakrishnan	Eng. Gr. II		268	
Shri Seetharam	Master Gr. I		268	
Shri Sandeep Naik	Master Gr. II		590	
Shri Sanyasi Kumara Dhara	Master Gr. II		268	
Shri Kanai Biswas	Master Gr. II		268	
Shri Bipad Bhanjan Sarkar	Master Gr. II		268	
Dr. Roopashree	Dy. Manager (Environment & Marine Pollution)		261	
Fire Service				
Fire Control Room		2405092	264	



Shri Somayya Naik K	FCASO	2407488	264	
Shri Naveen Kumar U	FCASO		322	
Wharf Fire Station			222	
Oil Terminal Fire Station		2407673	322	
Fire Service (Berth No.9)		2407330	348	

Others				
Launch Section			268	
Launch Maintenance / Crew Rest Room			269	

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT				
Name	Designation	Direct	EPABX	
Dr. Surekha N Hoskeri	Chief Medical Officer	2407948	290	
Dr. G. B. Raghavendra Swamy	Dy. Chief Medical Officer	2407413	292	2406187
Dr. Bharath M. S.	Sr. Medical Officer		295	2406820
Shri Gladstone L. V.	Executive Engineer			
Smt. Subhashini	PA to CMO	2407948	290	
Dr. Sanjay Kumar B.	Medical Officer (on contract)		514	
Dr. Nageshwari	Medical Officer (on contract)		594	
Dr. Prakash. A	Medical Officer(on contract)		514	
Dr. Surekha. B. Shetty	Medical Officer (on contract)		594	
Dr. Sivalingam	Medical Officer (on contract)		514	
Asst. Matron			579	
Hospital help desk			293	
Office			527	
Doctor room			597	
	Office Supdt.		504	
	Asst. Supdt.		527	
Reception Counter		2407448	299	
Casualty		2407448	574	
Pharmacy			585	
Medical Stores Office	Head Pharmacist		294	
Laboratory			578	
X-ray			591	
Physiotherapy			542	
Consultant OPD / USG Room			588	
Operation Theatre			333	
Ward			573	
Post-Operative Ward			505	
First Aid Centre-Wharf			296	
Security Gate			393	
Bharathiya Janaushadi Kendra			343	



Name	Field of Specialty	Clinic	Residence
Dr. Vijay Kumar	General Physician		
Dr. Sachidananda Rai	Orthopedician		
Dr. Jayaram Shetty	Ophthalmologist	2443496	2211253
Dr. Manjushri	Ayurvedic Physician		
Dr. Pradeep Kumar John	Dermatologist	2479057	
Dr. Kartikeya V. Uchila	Radiologist		
Dr. Sheik K. Zaheer Ahamed	Pediatrician		
Dr. A. Harish Rao	General Physician	2440266	2457766
Dr. Yogish Kumar	General Surgeon	2443078	2442778
Dr. Krishna Shetty A.	Cardiologist		
Dr. Vatsala Kamath	Gynecologist		
Dr. Sujatha Udupa	Dentist		
Dr. Vishal B.	Dermatologist	2430559	2426099
Dr. Praveen Kumar John	Radiologist		
Dr. Sathish Kumar Bhandary	ENT Surgeon		
Dr. Ashraf Ahamed M.J.	Pediatric Surgeon		
Dr. Narasimha Pai. D	Cardiologist		
Dr. Lynsel D'Souza	Gynecologist		
Dr. Ajith Kumar M.	Orthopedician	2225777	
Dr. Usha Kartikeya Uchila	Dentist		
Dr. Sukesh	Pathologist		
Dr. Nischith D'Souza	Urology		
Dr. Anand Ignatius Peter	General Surgeon		
Dr. Yusuf Kumble	Cardiologist		
Dr. Jayaprakash Shetty	Orthopedician		
Dr. Vishnu Prabhu	Ophthalmologist		
Dr. Shishir Shetty	Dental Surgeon		2428100
Dr. Shwetha B.R.	Ayurvedic Physician		
Dr. Kamalaksh. K. Shenoy	Radiation Oncologist		
Dr. Kishore Shetty	ENT Surgeon	2492466	2443215
Dr. Balakrishna Shetty	General Surgeon	2444694	2215894
Dr. Harish Shetty	Gynecologist	2425677	2211228
Dr. Shwetha Kumari	Dentist		
Dr. Saraswathi K.	Ayurvedic Physician		
Dr. Kiran Kumar P.K	Psychiatrist	2430400	
Dr. Roshan Shetty	Surgical Gastroenterologist		
Dr. Shivananda Pai D.	Neurologist	2443340	



Dr. Sadashiva Rao	Pediatric Surgeon		
Dr. Mukund Kumble	Cardiologist		
Dr. Bhavana Sherigar	Gynecologist		
Dr. Arun Kudva	Orthopedician		
Dr. Prashanth Shenoy	Dental Surgeon		
Dr. Sowjanya J. Anchan	Ayurvedic Physician		
Dr. Deepalakshmi Thantry	ENT Surgeon		
Dr. MayoorVasanthPrabhu	Nephrologist		
Dr. Krishna Prasad	Medical Oncologist		
Dr. Prakash Harischandra	Gen. Physician		
Dr. Shilpa Dheeraj	Diabetologist		
Dr. Deeraj Kumar V.	Orthopedician		
Dr. Prajwal Ravindra	Urology		
Dr. Sathyamurthy Aithal	Gen. Surgeon		
Dr. Smitha Shetty	Dental Surgeon		
Dr. Vinay V. Rao	ENT Surgeon		
Dr. Vijith Shetty	Medical Oncologist		
Dr. Shobitha Rao Bhat	Pulmonologist		
Dr. SiddarthShetty	Orthopedician		
Dr. Saritha R. J. Gonsalves	Ophthalmologist		
Dr. Caren D'souza	Gen. Surgeon		
Dr. Rakal P.	Homeopathy		

C.I.S.F			
Name	Rank	Direct	Residence
Shri Ashutosh Gaur	Dy. Commandant / HOO	2407638	2407810
Shri S. N. Choudhary	Asst. Commandant	2407450	2407446
Shri Rahul Prajapati	HC/Min/PA to D C	2407638	
Shri Shibu N. V.	Inspector/Exec. / R I & Coy. Cmdr	2407659	
Shri Naveen Kumar Sinha	Sub-Inspector/Min/ H C	2407638	
Shri Amit Kumar	Sub-Inspector/ Exec. Coy. 2 I/C	2407659	
Shri K. Somasekhar	Sub-Inspector/Exec. IC/ Q M	2407205	
Shri Pankaj Prabhu Dessai	HC/GD (I/C) CIW	2407804	
Mallya Gate		2407339	
K.K. Gate		2407992	
Silver Jubilee Gate		2407287	
Unit Lines		2407659	



Accounts Section		2407638	
Adm. Section			
Document Section			

OTHER IMPORTANT NUMBERS			
Name	Office		Residence
	Direct	EPABX	
Resident Audit Office			
-----	2887247	247	
Office		248	
Port's Labour Union / Welfare Association Offices			
HMS Office	2400150	536	
HMS Office (DOCK)	2408295	538	
INTUC	2407542	537	
AITUC	2408057		
B.M.S.		386	
SC/ST Welfare Association Office		350	
Dock Workers Housing Society	2407718	539	
Pensioner's Association		331	
Emergency Service – Panambur			
Port Authority Hospital (R.S.M.O.)	2407448	299	2406187
D.C. CISF	2407638		2407810
A.C. CISF	2407450		2407446
Main Gate	2407339	244	
K.K. Gate	2407992	255	
Coast Guard	2405266		
Port Fire Service	2407488	222/264	
Signal Station	2407428	266	
Customs (Main Gate)	2407728		
Addl. Controller of Customs	2407379		2408733
Port Enquiry & Complaints Office	2407624	366	
Dock Safety Inspector (C)	2407781		2407857
MMD Office	2400430		
Panambur Police Station	2220530		



DYSP/ASP's Office, Panambur	2220526		2220527
Observatory	2407569		
JNC Hall (Cable TV)	2405068	543	
Post Office	2407230		2407480
Speed Post	2441960		
MRPL Coastal Terminal	2408171		
HPCL Coastal Terminal	2407598		

Schools			
NMPT High School	2407844		
NMPT Higher Primary School	2407934		
Nursery School		355	
Central School	2407337		
Port Users			
Railway Marshalling Yard	2407694		
KIOCL	2407661		
MCF	2220600-696		
MRPL	2270400 / 2270065		
ULTRA TECH	2408113 / 2409592		
HPCL	2270836 / 2270835 / 2270365		
BPCL	2407792 / 2406309		
IMC	2409083 / 2409082		
MANGALORE LIQUID IMPEX	2409813		
IOC	2407500 / 2406178		
IPWC	2407517 / 2408237		
MMTC	2407958		
BASF	2270045 / 2270670		
TOTAL GAS	2292450 / 2292505		
IFFCO	2221897		
C.W.C.	2407587 / 2408397		
D.C.I.	2408555 / 2408222		
Others			
Immigration Office	2220541	525	



Plant Quarantine Office	2406088		
Port Health Officer (PHO)	2887532		
Old Port (Bunder)	2420374 / 2425031		
Mahila Samaj		345	
Officer's Club		742	
Training Centre		581	
Sports Council		583	
Canteen (Near AO Building)		534	
Canteen (Inside A.O. Building)		757	
Canteen (Wharf)		531	
NMPT Co-op. Credit Society	2400358	535	
MESCOM, Baikampady	2407756		
Banks			
Bank of Baroda	240 5032		
Canara Bank	2440319		
Karnataka Bank	222 9857		
State Bank of India	2407888		
Syndicate Bank	2408307/ 2407307		
Vijaya Bank	2407429		
Corporation Bank, Baikampady	2407514		
Indian Overseas Bank	2452855/ 2452875		
Emergency Service – Mangalore			
Police		100	
Fire		101	
Ambulance		102	
Airlines			
Director - Bajpe Airport	2220450	2220451	
Director - Indian Airlines	2254253		
Indian Airlines (Local Office)	2451046		
Airport Enquiry : Arrival		142	
Departure		143	
Jet Airways : Airport	2253434		
Local Office	2440694		
Other Important Numbers			
Ramdev Travels	2444001/02		
KSRTC Bus Stand	2211243		
Railway Enquiry	2423137	131	
Railway (Reservation)	2424002	139	
Dy. Commissioner	222 0567		
Circuit House	221 3797		



IGP (Western Range)	2220501		2220502
S.P., Mangalore	2220503		
ALC (C)	2426492		
Speed Post Mangalore	2441960		
Hospitals			
Wenlock Govt. Hospital		2413208	
Lady Goshen Hospital		2445611	
KMC, University Medical Centre		2444590	
KMC, Attavara		2445858	
KMC, Manipal		292 2367	
Unity Hospital		424 5555	
A.J. Hospital		2225533	
Athena Hospital		242 2244	
Fr. Muller's Hospital		2238000	
City Hospital		2217901 / 2217905	
Vijaya Clinic		2217877/2217978	
Highlands Hospital		4235555	
Yenapoya Hospital		2206000	
Colaco Hospital		2434444	
Mangalore Nursing Home		2218316	
Omega Hospital		2430000	
SCS Hospital		2881100	
Padmavathi Hospital, Surathkal		2476600	
K.S. Hegde Charitable Hospital, Deralakatte		2204471	
Hotels			
Gateway Hotel (Taj)		2420420	
Moti Mahal		2441411	
Summer Sands (Beach Resort)		2467690	
Gold Finch		4245678 / 4245600	
Hotel Deepa Comforts		2497101	
Hotel Ocean Pearl		2413800	
Hotel Ginger		6663333	



Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways

1, Parliament Street, Transport Bhavan, New Delhi – 110 001

Tel: 011 - 23717422, 23717423, 23717424, Fax: 011 - 23356709

Name	Designation	Office	Residence
Shri Sarbananda Sonowal	Hon'ble Minister for Ports, Shipping and Waterways	011 – 23717422 / 23 /24	011-21410656, 21411844-46
Shri Rocktim Saikia	PS to Hon'ble Minister for Ports, Shipping and Waterways	011 - 23717422 / 23 / 24	
Shri P. Dinesh Menon	Additional PS	011 - 23717422 / 23 / 24	
Shri Prem Kumar	PPS to MoPSW	011 - 23717422 / 23 / 24	
Secretary			
Shri Sudhansh Pant	Secretary	011 - 23714938	Fax : 011-23716656
Shri V. Srinivas	PPS	011 - 23714938	
Shri S R Varadarajan	PS	011 - 23714938	
Additional Secretary			
Shri Rajesh Kumar Sinha	Addl. Secretary	011 - 23736125	Fax:011 - 23733051
Shri. B.K.Nayak	PS	011 - 23736125	
Shri Kapil Kumar	PA	011 - 23736125	
AS & FA			
Shri Sanjay Kumar	AS & FA	011 – 23736455 / 23721235	
----	Sr. PPS	011 - 23721235	
Shri Vikas Khanna	PPS	011 – 23721235	
Shri Ashish Kumar	PA	011 – 23721235	
Joint Secretary			
----	JS(Shipping)	011 - 23711873	Fax: 011 -23328549
----	Consultant	011 - 23711873	
Shri Sushil Kumar Singh	JS(Ports)	011 – 23711873	Fax: 23328549
Shri C.P. Singhal	PPS to JS (Ports)	011 – 23711873	Fax: 23328549
	Consultant	011 - 23711499	
Shri R. Lakshmanan	JS	011 - 23356712	Fax :23753396
Shri Sher Singh	PS to JS (RL)	011 - 23356712	Fax :23753396
Shri Lucas L Kamsuan	JS(Admin, Parl.& DGLL)	011 - 23318097	
Smt. Sujata Naidu	PS to (Admn, Parl & DGLL)	011 - 23318097	



Shri Bhushan Kumar	JS(SM&PPP)	011 - 23711499 Fax: 23721564	
Ms. Neetu	PPS to JS (SM & PPP)	011 - 23711499	FAX:23721564
Shri Sunil Kumar Singh	Adviser(Statistics)	011 - 23318212	
Shri M. C. Kurup	PS to Advisor (Statistics)	011 - 23318212	
Shri H. N. Aswath	Development Adviser(P)	011 - 23739621	
Shri .Agrim Kaushal	Eco. Adviser	011 - 23711323	
Shri Anju Nair	PS to Eco. Adviser	011 - 23711323	

Administration Division

Shri Sandeep Gupta	Dir	011 - 23354007	
Shri Avinash Kusumakar	US	011 - 23710363	
Shri Naveen Mahla	SO (Estt.-I)	011 -23719727	
Shri Naveen Mahla	SO (Gen)	011 - 23718132	
Shri Pradeep Kr. Choudhary	SO (Cash)	011 - 23719676	
Shri Jagdish Prasad	Consultant	011 - 23739093	
Ms. Ranjana Biswas	Consultant	011 - 23719727	

Ports Division

Shri P.K.Roy	Director	011 - 23710039	
Shri Gopinath Nayak	DS	011 - 23714714	
Shri Rituraj Mishra	DS	011 - 23753394	
Shri Rameshwar Kumar	US	011 - 23311659	
Shri Ajai Kumar Gupta	SO	011 - 23719701	

PHRD Division

Shri Sandeep Gupta	Director	011 - 23354007	
Shri Rajiv Nayan	US	011 - 23719492	
Shri Sumit Kumar	SO (labour)	011 - 23714864	
Shri Amit kumar	SO (PE-I)	011 - 23719613	

Shipping Division

	Director	011 - 23321672	
Shri Mandeep Singh Randhawa	Dir (MA && MT)	011 - 23710039	
Shri Vanlalthuom	US	011 - 23313959	
Shri G Ananthanaraynan	US (MA,MT&&IC)	011 - 23722253	
Shri Prince Garg	SO	011 - 23719207	



Sagarmala / IPRCL Division			
Shri Vinay Kumar Prajapati	Director	011 - 23718390	
Shri P. K. Roy	Director	011 - 23736885	
Shri Hemant verma	DS	011- 23719456	
Shri Rajesh Asati	DS (SM&PPP)	011- 23710836	
Shri M.T. Hussain	US (SM)	011- 23714715	
Shri Manish Kr. Yadav	US	011- 23717731	
Shri Sanjay Kumar	US	011 - 23714715	
Finance Division			
Shri A.K. Dadhich	DS	011 - 23352726	
Shri Manoranjan Samal	US	011- 23710456	
Shri Udeyveer Bhagel	SO	011 - 23358126	
IWT Division			
Shri Abhay Vaman Sarode	Director	011 - 23719312	
Shri Uttam Kumar Mishra	US	011 - 23357558	
Shri Satish Kumar	US	011 - 23719422	
Vigilance Division			
Shri Mandeep Singh Randhawa	Director	011 - 23710039	
Shri Rupesh Kumar	US	011- 23313943	
Shri Mahesh Kumar	SO	011 - 23739092	
Coordination Division			
Shri Shailendra Kureel	DS	011 - 23352637	
Shri Anadi Sharma	US	011- 23711139	
Shri Ajay kant	SO	011 - 23720015	
ALHW/CIWTC/HDPE Division			
Shri Sumit Nandan	SO	011 – 23714864	
DGLL Division			
Shri A P S Sirohi	Joint Dir	23350647	
Shri Anil Kukreja	SO	011 - 23356988	
Development Wing			
Shri H N Aswath	Development Advisors (Ports)	011 - 23739621	
Shri Anil Pruthi	Director (Eng.)	011 - 23719031	
Shri Ramji Singh	Dy. Director (Eng.)	011 - 23711022	



Transport Research Wing			
Shri Sunil Kumar Singh	Adviser	011 - 23318212	
Smt. Seema Joshi	Dy. Director	9354010770	
Shri Ashish Kumar Saini	SSO	011 - 23389854	
Shri Jagdish Chand	SSO	011 - 23389854	
Official Language Division			
Shri Agrim Kaushal	Eco. Adviser	23711323	
Shri Rajiv Ranjan Roy	Assistant Dir	23320981	
Shri Rakesh Kumar	Sr. HT	011 - 23318215	
Smt. Nirmala Pahwa	Consultant	011 - 23318215	
Smt. Palak Jaiswal	Jr. HT	011 - 23318215	
Ms Pooja	Jr. HT	011 - 23318215	
IC Division			
Capt. Kapil Kaushik	Director		
Shri. Rajesh Kumar	US	011 - 23719633	
NIC			
Shri Amaranatha Mishra	DDG, NIC	011 - 9818624092	
Dr. Manoj Gupta	Sr. Tech Director & HoD, NIC	011 - 23730989	
Shri Rahul Sharma	Sr. Tech Director, NIC	011 - 23739089	
Shri Pravin Srivastava	Tech Director, NIC	011 - 23327142	
Ms. Priya	Scientific/Technical Assistant-A		
Network & Email Support		150/5150, 5552	
Consultants			
Shri V. S. Sehrawat	Consultant	011 – 23323648	
Shri Pradeep Chhabra	Consultant	011 – 23323648	
Shri S. P. Sharma	Consultant	011 - 23358125	
Budget Division			
Shri Hari Ram Meena	DS (Budget)	011 - 23387614	
Shri Krishan Mohan Khanna	Consultant	011 - 23070792	
Shri Rajvir Singh	CR In-charge	011 - 23318215	
MMO			
Shri Vijay Singh Negi	MMO		



CR Incharge			
Shri Rajvir Singh	CR Incharge	011- 23318215	
National Shipping Board			
Dr. Sanjeev Ranjan	Chairman	011 – 2331807	
Shri S. R. Varadarajan	PS to Chairman	011- 23318097	
Shri Manoj Kumar Singh	US	----	



INDIAN PORTS ASSOCIATION

1st Floor, South Tower, NBCC Place, Bhasham Pitamah Marg,
Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003.
Telephone : 011 – 24369061/63, 24368334, Fax : 011 41085670.
E-mail: ipa@nic.in, Website: ipa.nic.in

Name	Designation	Office	Residence
Shri Rajiv Jalota, IAS	Chairman	011 –24653871	
Shri P. L. Haranadh, IRTS	Vice Chairman	011 - 24653872	
Shri Vikas Narwal, IAS	Managing Dir. Addl Charge	011- 24365632 / 24369061	
Dr. Abhijit Singh	Executive Director	011 - 24368034	
Shri Sudhir Kanvinde	Executive Director (IT)	011 – 24365866	
Shri Rajeev Puri	Executive Director (IT)i/c	011 – 24365041	
Shri Rajeev Puri	Chief Administrative Officer	011 – 24365041 011- 23856529(R)	
Shri Iftikhar Ahmed	Adviser (C)	011 – 24365514	
Shri S. K. Tikku	Finance & Account Officer	011 - 41085711	
Dr. M. K. Sharma	Adviser (Legal)	011 – 24369726	
Shri Samit Mohapatra	Port HR Specialist	011 - 24369061	
Shri R. D. Tripathi	Adviser (Env.)	011 – 41676238	
Ms. Suman Prabhakar	Dy. Manager (O)	011 - 24365536	
Shri Balbir Singh	Dy. Director	011 - 24365550	
Ms. Ridhima Singh	Dy. Manager (A)	011 - 24369061	
Shri A. Sivalingam	Asst. Director (IT)	011 - 24369061	
Shri Vinod Singh	P.S. to M.D.	011 - 24365632	
Shri Taruj Kapta	Asst. Director (SM)	011 - 24369061	
Shri Deepak Verma	Consultant (T) & RH i/c	011 - 24369061	

REST HOUSE

19, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi – 110 003.
EPABX : 24699284-287 FAX: 011 -24636204
Contact Officials: Shri Deepak Verma (RH i/c.) /Ashok Kumar
A. K. Mehrol, (Asst. Managers) 011 – 24617129.

MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY			
Port House, Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg, Ballard Estate, MUMBAI – 400 001. STD Code: 022, Fax : 22611011, EPABX: 66565656 E-mail: mbpt@vsnl.com Website: www.mumbaiport.gov.in			
Name	Designation	Office	Residence
Shri Rajiv Jalota, IAS	Chairman	022 - 22621234	66564011
Shri Adesh Titamare	Dy. Chairman	022 –22615049	66564012
Shri U.R. Mohan Raju	Secretary	022 –22613979	66564061
	Sr. Dy. Secretary		
SYAMA PRASAD MOOKERJEE PORT, KOLKATA (Erstwhile Kolkata Port Authority) 15, Strand Road, Kolkata – 700 001. STD Code: 033, EPABX: 22303451, FAX: 2230 4901 E-mail: calport@kolkataportAuthority.gov.in, Website:www.kolkataportAuthority.gov.in			
Name	Designation	Office	Residence
Shri .P.L Haranadh	Chairman	033 -2230-5370	
Shri Samrat Rahi	Dy. Chairman	033 -2230-9164	
Shri S. K.Dhar	Secretary i/c	033 - 22306349	
HALDIA DOCK COMPLEX “Jawahar Tower” Haldia Township, Purba, Medinipore – 721 607 STD Code: 03224, FAX: 263152 / 264877 E-mail : haldia.dock@nic.in Website: www.kolkataportAuthority.gov.in			
Name	Designation	Office	Residence
Shri .P.L Haranadh	Chairman	033 - 22305370	
Shri A K Mehra, IRTS	Dy. Chairman	033 - 22305438	
Shri P. K. Das	General Manager (M&S)	03224 – 263171 / 264943	
CHENNAI PORT AUTHORITY Rajaji Salai, Chennai – 600 001 EPABX: 044 – 25362201/ 25312000 Fax: 044 - 25361228 Website: www.chennaiport.gov.in Email: info@chennaiport.gov.in			
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S	Chairman	044 - 25361086	
Shri. S. Viswanathan, IAS	Dy. Chairman	044 - 25361720	
Shri Indranil Hazra	Secretary	044 - 25367754	
Shri C. Thara Sugirtha	Sr. Dy. Secretary	044 – 25383610	
COCHIN PORT AUTHORITY Willingdon Island, Cochin – 682 009. STD Code: 0484 EPABX : 2582006 Fax : 2668163/ 2666512 E-mail: mail@cochinport.gov.in Website: www.cochinport.gov.in			
Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Dr. M. Beena, IAS	Chairman	0484 – 2668200 / 2668566	-----
Shri. Vikas Narwal, IAS	Dy. Chairman	0484 - 2666592	
Smt. C Prema Kumari	Secretary	0484 - 2666412	
Shri Jijo Thomas	Sr. Dy. Secretary (Admn.)	0484 – 2667722	

**JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY**

Sheva, Navi Mumbai – 400 707.

STD Code: 022, EPABX : 27244022, Fax: 27244020

E-mail: cma@jnport.gov.in Website: www.jnport.gov.in

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS	Chairman	022 - 27242290	
Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS	Dy. Chairman	022 - 27242219	
Shri Jaiwant Dhawale	C.M.(Admin.) & Secretary	022 - 27244021	

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

Post Box No. 50, Gandhidham (Kutch)- 370 201

STD Code: 02836-238055, Fax No. 235982/232040

E-mail: bdc@kandlaport.gov.in Website:deendayalport.gov.in

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri S K Mehta, IFS	Chairman	02836 - 233001 / 234601	
Shri Nandeesh Shukla, IRTS	Dy. Chairman	02836 - 234121	
Shri C Harichandran	Secretary	02836 - 220167	
Shri Y K Singh	Sr. Dy. Secretary	02836 - 220033	

MORMUGAO PORT AUTHORITY

Headland, Sada, Goa – 403 804

STD Code: 0832-2521222, Fax No:0832 - 2521125

E-mail: contactus@mptgoa.gov.in Website: www.mptgoa.gov.in

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Dr.Venkata Ramana Akkaraju	Chairman (I/C)	0832 - 2521100 / 2521200	
Shri Guruprasad Rai M	Dy. Chairman	0832 - 2521110	
Shri. S. P. Mohan Kumar	Secretary (I/C)	2521120	---

PARADIP PORT AUTHORITY

P.O. Paradip Port, Dist. Jagatsinghpur, Odissa – 754142.

STD Code: 06722, Fax: 222256, EPABX: 222206, 222016, 222071, 222021

Website : www.paradipport.gov.in

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri P.L. Haranadh, IRTS	Chairman	06722 – 222046 / 222127	
Shri Ashish Kumar Bose	Dy. Chairman	06722 - 222017	
Dr. P.N. Bahekar	Secretary	06722 - 222168	
	P.R.O.	06722 - 222242	

V.O. CHIDAMBARANAR PORT AUTHORITY

Bharthi Nagar, Tuticorin – 628 004.

STD Code: 0461, EPABX: 235 2290, Fax No: 2352301

E-mail: info@vocport.gov.in Website: www.vocport.gov.in

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri T K Ramachandran, IAS	Chairman	0461 - 2352500	0461-2321490
Shri Bimal Kumar Jha	Dy. Chairman	0461 - 2352580	0461 - 2352398
Shri Giriraj Singh Rathod	Secretary	0461 - 2352232	2352223
-----	P.R.O.	0461 - 2352360	



VISAKHAPATNAM PORT AUTHORITY

Port Area, Visakhapatnam – 530 035.
 STD Code: 0891, EPABX: 2564841, Fax No.: 2565023
 E-mail: e-reg.vpt@gov.in /info@vizagport.com
 Website:www.vizagport.com

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri K. Rama Mohan Rao, IAS	Chairman	0891 - 2562758	
Shri Durgesh Kumar Dubey, IRTS	Dy. Chairman	0891 - 2565456	
Shri T Venugopal	Secretary	0891 – 2873800	
	P.R.O	0891 - 2873122	

KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

No. 17, Jawahar Building, Rajaji Salai, Chennai – 600 001.
 STD Code: 044 EPABX: 25251666-70, Fax :25251665
 E-mail: info@kplmail.in Website: www.ennoreport.gov.in

Name	Designation	Office	Mobile
Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS	Chairman /M.D.	044-25251661	
Shri Sanjay Kumar	G.M. (CS&BD)	044-25251672	
	Chief Manager (HR)	044-27950023	

**GUEST HOUSES OF MAJOR PORT
 AUTHORITIES**

Name	Address	Phone
Indian Ports Association	19, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi – 110 003. Contact Officials: Shri Ashok Kumar / A. K. Mehrol, (Asst. Managers)	EPABX:011–49873426/ 43632498 Fax : 011-4350470
Syama Prasad Mookerjee Port, Kolkata	93, Chowringhee Road, Kolkata – 700 020.	Tel:033-22317084 033-22317086-89
Haldia Dock Complex	P.O. Haldia Township, Dist. Purba, Medinapore – 721607.	Tel: 03224-263651/652 03224-263341
Paradip Port Authority	Jawahar Guest House, Sector - 21, P.O. Paradip Port, Odissa - 754 142.	Tel: 06722-222362/222015
	PPT Guest House, Unit-VIII, Gopobandhu Nagar, Bhubaneshwar – 751 012.	Tel: 0674-2561599, 2565314
Visakhapatnam Port Authority	Harbour Park, Waltair Uplands, Visakhapatnam – 530 003.	Tel: 0891-2565023 VIP Suit : 0891 - 2564470
	VPT Trade Promotion Office, 5-10-193, 1 st floor, HACA Building., Opp. Public Gardens, Hyderabad – 500 035.	Tel: 040-23236403 Fax:040-23236394
	Horticulture Centre cum Holiday Home, Araku Valley, Vishakhapatnam Dist.	Tel: 08936 – 249606
Chennai Port Authority	No. 2, Spring Haven Road, Behind Administrative Offices Building, Chennai Port Authority, Chennai – 600 001.	Tel: 044 –25362761/25312222/ 25312243
V. O. Chidambaranar Port Authority	Harbour Estate, Tuticorin- 628 0004.	Tel: 0461-2352190
	HD 1&2, Spring Heaven Road, Chennai Port Campus, Chennai – 600 001.	Tel: 044 - 25362675



Cochin Port Authority	North End, Willingdon Island, Cochin -682 009.	Tel: 0484- 2582180, 2582192
Mumbai Port Authority	Atithi Guest House, Dumyne Road, Colaba, Mumbai – 400 005.	Tel: 022- 22181805, 66564979
	Evelyn, Henry Road, Colaba, Mumbai-400 005.	Tel: 022 - 22854591
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority	Sheva, Navi Mumbai – 400 707	Tel: 022 – 27244242/4241 27244266
New Mangalore Port Authority	New Mangalore Port Authority Guest House, NMPT Colony Area, Panambur-575010.	Tel: 0824-2887720
	Trade Promotion Centre, No. 622 / 633, 6th Floor, Natasha Golf View Apartments, No.2, New Ring Road, Domlur Layout, Bangalore – 560 071.	Tel: 080 - 25356343 Fax: 080 – 25350192
Mormugao Port Authority	Headland, Sada, Goa – 403 804.	Tel: 0832 - 2521291, 2594145, 2521205
	Trade Promotion Centre, 2. Vaju Kotak Marg, Ballard Pier, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001.	Tel: 022 – 22624255 / 56/ 57 22624266 Fax: 022 - 22624265
Deendayal Port Authority	Gopalpuri, Kutch – 370 240.	Tel: 02836 - 220756 234316
	Paras Society, Plot No. 8-A Jampuri Estate, Badashirm Road, Jamnagar – 360 008.	Tel: 0288 - 78364
	Pushpadhanya Bunglow, No. 32, Opp. Takshashila Towers, Mansi Chowk, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad–380015.	
	Unit No.4, Posbery, Sir Henry Road, Colaba, Mumbai – 400 001.	
Kamarajar Port Limited	No. 801, 8 th Floor, D – Block, AIS Type, HIG TNHB Flats, Natesan Nagar, 3 rd Street Extension, Chennai – 600 092.	Tel: 044 - 29818104 25251664